Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

L e i 32 S P S M0 e
From: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Sent: July 29, 2019 12:48 PM

To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: Vesuvius Ferry Terminal

FYI

Lynne

From: Trevena.MLA, Claire <Claire.Trevena.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: July 29, 2019 8:47 AM

To: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX <Minister.Transportation@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Vesuvius Ferry Terminal

From: Olsen.MLA, Adam

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 8:41 AM
To:s.22

Cc: Trevena.MLA, Claire <Claire.Trevena. MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Clayton, Ryan <Ryan.Clayton@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Vesuvius Ferry Terminal

Hellos-22

Thank you for your email. | appreciate your patience as the BC Ferries works to address this challenging
situation at Vesuvius.

You have highlighted some very important aspects to helping lighten the load on the neighbourhood in the
meantime that need to be looked as seriously.

Impact on the road infrastructure of having cars backed up.

Lack of washroom infrastructure to service BC Ferries clients
Increased cost to your business to supply consumables to fill the gap
Lack of garbage collection facilitics

Potential to run a shuttle service instead of a scheduled service.

W oW N -

I am very interested in hearing a response from BC Ferries on these very reasonable requests for responses and
the unreasonable impacts this is having on your business.

Ryan — please forward this to our contact at BC Ferries to expedite a response. | think addressing these issue
will go a long way to improve the relationships with ferry users at Vesuvius.

s.22 ; i :
— we will be in touch as soon as we get a response from Ferries.

Sincerely,

Adam Olsen, MLA
Saanich North and the Islands

Website | Instagram | Facebook
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Constituency Office
#215-2506 Beacon Avenue, Sidney, BC V8L 1Y2
Phone: 250-655-5600 | Fax: (250) 655-7398

Legislative Office

Room 028 Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Phone: (250) 387-8347 | Fax: (250) 387-8338

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized 1o
receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, forward, disclose or take any action based on this
message or any information herein. If you receive this message in error, please advise the sender immediately
by reply e-mail and delete this message.

From:s-22

Date: Saturday, July 27, 2019 at 2:25 PM

To: "Olsen.MLA, Adam" <Adam.Olsen.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: "Trevena.MLA, Claire" <Claire.Trevena.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Vesuvius Ferry Terminal

Hello,

| am writing you to express my frustration over some issues at the Vesuvius ferry terminal. | have written to
BC ferries and been told to expect a response in 5-6 weeks. | have complained to management in person and
this has gone on for years. $-22
s.22 Over the years we hava seen an increase yearly in ferry traffic and this summer has been busier
than ever, and there is now a smaller boat on this route.

Some days there are 2 or 3 sailing waits, leaving people in their cars on the road for 2 -3 hours. Although
many people would believe we are seeing an increase in sales, this is not the case. There are several things
that are causing a very negative experience for 5.22 ferry travellers. The road is constantly
blocked with traffic 22 have to drive on the
wrong side of the road with no safe pull outss-22

s.22 Ferries are doing their best to control traffic, but they are not professional flaggers and | watch

them getting many complaints from drivers. If there was an emergency the road is very unsafe.

Another very big issue is the bathroom situation. The ferry has 2 port-a-pottys that are on the bottom of the
ferry dock. A far walk from the ferry parking lot, and at least 1 time per week they are out of order. | was told

this is because they do not get pumped out enough and they get full very fast and have to be closed.s-22
s.22

s.22 .Could a bathroom trailer be hired for the summer, | see these at large

festivals and events .

The terminal has no recycling facilities, the only garbage can is at the bottom of the ferry dock. This is a long
way from the parking lots-22
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5.22 . I realize it is not he responsibility of the BC

Ferries to handle everyone’s garbage also. Garbage removal on Salt Spring is very costly®-22

5.22 . Ferries provides doggie poop bags in the parking lot for people to responsibly pick up their
dog messes. Yet again the empty bags are in ferry parking lot and the garbage can is down at the bottom of
the dock . Which makes many people just drop of their dog poop in our parking lot. We could go after these
people and make a fuss, but being in the hospitality industry and trying to promote Salt Spring as a
destination, this would be a negative experience for our guests to the island. | even have seen the BC ferry
workers bring in their own garbage can and put it in the upper lot to solve this problem.
| keep being told that BC Ferries is doing all they can and they do not have a bigger boat for this route, they
proudly declared at our last meeting on Salt Spring that they are running more sailings on time and that is
important to them. This smaller boat is faster and loads and unloads very quickly. Even thought the boat is
only 8 cars less than the Bowen Queen, | watched overloads all winter. So why when we get thousands of
more people in the summer travelling have they not come up with a better solution. Last summer was very
busy and saw the same overload situation.
There is so much construction on the island, so many more commuters and commercial traffic is very busy.
Perhaps for the busy months a barge could be hired and that would bring the commercial traffic and
dangerous cargo over. They could use the same dock and work around the ferry schedule. Another idea talked
about at the last meeting would be just letting the ferry load up and go back and forth as a shuttle service.
The situation right now is not working, we are making Salt Spring undesirable because people are having such
a negative BC Ferry experience.
Thank you for your time,
s.22

Page 3 of 34 TRA-2019-95447



Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Sent: August 27, 2019 3:02 PM

To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: 288081 - Investing in Infrastructure Program British Columbia

Attachments: Re: "Investing in Infrastructure Program - British Columbia - Community, Culture and

Recreation Infrastructure”

Ok to send this out.
Lynne

From: Writing Services, Transportation TRAN:EX

Sent: August 27, 2019 2:36 PM

To: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Shepard, Aaron TRAN:EX <Aaron.Shepard@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 288081 - Investing in Infrastructure Program British Columbia

Hi Lynne,

You had asked for a high level acknowledgment response for this one. We checked with MAH and they confirmed they
are responsible for this program.
Once you have approved | will send out.

Thank you,

Maija Liinamaa

Correspondence Coordinator / Corporaie Writing Services
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

5B-940 Blanshard Street / Victoria, BC V8W 9T5

Phone: 778 974-5318

Dear MLA Olsen,

Minister Trevena has received your letter regarding the Gulf Islands Seniors Residence Society’s application for funding
for a Community Hub at Meadowlane, Salt Spring Island. She appreciates you taking the time to share your support for
this project and has shared your letter with the Honourable Selina Robinson, Minister of Affairs and Housing, as the
Investing in Infrastructure Program — British Columbia — Community, Culture and Recreation Infrastructure, falls under
her ministry’s purview.

Thank you for taking the time to write.

Sincerely,

Office of the Minister
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX

Sent: July 26, 2019 8:44 AM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: Update on Keating Interchange

Noticed that you wanted to check in with this request but that you have also referred it to staff? Thought | would
forward it back to you just in case.

Charly Leverman

AA

Ministry of Transportation

250-387-1978

*I acknowledge and respect that I live, learn, and work on the traditional territories of the Lkwungen Peoples on whose traditional
territories the Lkwungen (Songhees), Wyomilth (Esquimalt), and WSANEC (Saanich) peoples have a continuous relationship with.

From: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Sent: May 3, 2019 11:56 AM

To: Clayton, Ryan LASS:EX

Cc: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Update on Keating Interchange

Hi Ryan,

Thanks for your patience while we review this request.

Minister Trevena has asked Ministry staff to reach out so that we can address this matter as soon as possible.
Staff will be in touch soon to discuss these issues and set up a mutually agreeable meeting time.

Please let me know if you have any concerns, or questions.

Thank you,
Leah Waters

) Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Claire Trevena
A Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
ik Direct: 778 974 6109
Main: 250 387 1978
Email: Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca
*l acknowledge and respect that | live, learn, and work on the traditional territories of the Lkwungen Peoples on whose traditional territories the
Lkwungen (Songhees), Wyomilth (Esquimalt), and WSANEC (Saanich) peoples have a continuous relationship with.
**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged information. Any
unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return
email and delete all copies

From: Clayton, Ryan <Ryan.Clayton@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: April 3, 2019 2:16 PM

To: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX <Minister.Transportation@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Update on Keating Interchange

Hi Lynne,

Thank you so much for getting back to me and being so quick to respond to our questions. MLA Olsen has
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asked if | could follow up and requast a meeting between himself, Mayor Windsor, and the Ministry (either the
Minister or staff, depending on what's possible) to discuss these issues.

Please let me know if you need anything from me to help facilitate this request.

All the best,

Ryan Clayton | Constituency Assistant

Constituency Office of Adam Olsen, MLA

#215-2506 Beacon Ave, Sidney, BC V8L 4T9

Phone: 250-655-5600 | Fax: (250) 655-7398

Website | Instagram | Facebook

Want to hear more from your MLA? Sign up for our newsletter!

Thank you for taking the time to write to our office. Please be aware that due to the high volume of emails our
office receives Adam will be unable to respond personally. Every email is treated confidentially.

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to
receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, forward, disclose or take any action based on this
message or any information herein. If you receive this message in error, please advise the sender immediately
by reply e-mail and delete this message.

From: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX [mailto:Minister.Transportation@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 11:42 AM

To: Clayton, Ryan <Ryan.Clayton@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX <Minister.Transportation@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Update on Keating Interchange

Hi Ryan,

Here are the answers to MLA Olsen’s follow-up questions.

1. What is the timeline for the Keating Exchange? Nothing further on this one at this time. Waiting for
Federal Government Approval of the business case and cost sharing.

2. As well, it's the District that is looking for an update on the sewer project. If the Ministry isn’'t aware of
any projects in the area it appears there’s been a glitch somewhere. Can you just confirm that there are
no sewer projects that you know of on MOTI land in Central Saanich? It was an application by Central
Saanich for Federal Funding as far as we know. As the application was sent in by the municipality, they
would be in the best position for updates as they haven’t been shared with us.

| hope this helps.

Regards,

Lynne

Lynne Stone

Executive Assistant to Hon. Claire Trevena
Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Phone: 778-676-3562

From: Clayton, Ryan <Ryan.Clayton@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: April 1, 2019 3:51 PM
To: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX <Minister.Transportation@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Update on Keating Interchange
Hi Lynne,
Thank you for this. Adam has a follow up question: what is the timeline for the Keating Exchange?
As well, it's the District that is looking for an update on the sewer project. If the Ministry isn’t aware of any
projects in the area it appears there’s been a glitch somewhere. Can you just confirm that there are no sewer
projects that you know of on MOTI land in Central Saanich?
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
2
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Thank you for taking the time to write to our office. Please be aware that due to the high volume of emails our
office receives Adam will be unable to respond personally. Every email is treated confidentially.

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you arc not the addressee or authorized to
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
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 2:36 PV
To: Clayton, Ryan <Ryan.Clayton@Ileg.bc.ca>
Cc: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX <Minister.Transportation@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Update on Keating Interchange
Hi Ryan,
Please accept my apologies for the delay in responding. | hope that the following answers MLA Olsen’s questions.
e The ministry has completed the cost-benefit analysis for the proposed Keating Interchange and has applied for
federal cost-share funding for the proposed project.
e The advancement of the project to a detailed engineering and design phase is subject to receiving federal cost
share funding.
e Local district staff have not been involved in any municipal utility or sewer projects with the District of Central
Saanich. You would need to contact the District for more information on this matter.
Let me know if you have any more questions.
Best regards,
Lynne
Lynne Stone
Executive Assistant to Hon. Claire Trevena
Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Phone: 778-676-3562

From: Clayton, Ryan <Ryan.Clayton@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: March 6, 2019 4:07 PM
To: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX <Minister.Transportation@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Update on Keating Interchange
Hello Minister Trevana's office,
| am reaching out as Adam Olsen has asked me to look into an update on two issues related to the Keating
Interchange in our riding.
Would you be able to provide a status update on the following:
1. The proposal for an overpass at the interchange. Last update we received this was at the cost-benefit
analysis stage.
2. The status of a sewer update at the Keating exit.
Thank you for your time.
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
Sent: July 26, 2019 12:09 PM
To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: Update on Keating Interchange

Yes, dealt with. See below.
Lynne

From: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX
Sent: April 3, 2019 11:42 AM

To: Clayton, Ryan LASS:EX

Cc: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: Update on Keating Interchange

Hi Ryan,
Here arc the answers to MLA Olsen’s follow-up questions.

1. What is the timeline for the Keating Exchange? Nothing further on this one at this time. Waiting for
Federal Government Approval of the business case and cost sharing.

2. As well, it's the District that is looking for an update on the sewer project. If the Ministry isn’t aware of
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

To: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX <Mlinister.Transportation@gov.bc.ca>
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

1
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

Hello Minister Trevana’s office,
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

Sent: July 17, 2019 1:33 PM

To: Clayton, Ryan LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Follow up on Gulf Islands roads
Hi Ryan,

Sounds good. If MLA Olsen would like to dial in with the following details, we will moderate from our end:

Access Codes:
s.15:8.17

Let me know if anything changes in the mean time!
Thanks again,

Leah

From: Clayton, Ryan

Sent: July 17, 2019 12:37 PM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Follow up on Gulf Islands roads

Hi Leah,
Darn, | think the conference call option at the original time is probably the best one in that case.
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
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From: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX [mailto:Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 12:30 PM

To: Clayton, Ryan <Ryan.Clayton@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Follow up on Gulf Islands roads

Unfortunately not.. $-22

From: Clayton, Ryan <Ryan.Clayton@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: July 17, 2019 12:27 PM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Follow up on Gulf Islands roads

Hi Leah,
It happens! Would Wednesday August 7™ work? Adam is around the legislature that day.
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 12:08 PM

To: Clayton, Ryan <Ryan.Clayton@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Follow up on Gulf Islands roads

Hi Ryan,

My apologies yet again for this, but I've received word that the Minister is expected to be up island in her constituency
the week of the 29'" and will no longer be able to meet MLA Olsen in person for the rescheduled time below.

Minister Trevena would be happy to meet at the same time, via con. call, or if we can find some time next week that
works for MLA Olsen we can fit something in?

Sorry again!

Leah
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From: Clayton, Ryan <Ryan.Clayton@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: July 11, 2019 11:44 AM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Follow up on Gulf Islands roads

Sounds good! Let's lock it in!

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
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 11:43 AM

To: Clayton, Ryan <Ryan.Clayton@Ieg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Follow up on Gulf Islands roads

Amazing! I low about 3-3:45PM?

From: Clayton, Ryan <Ryan.Clayton@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: July 11, 2019 11:41 AM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Follow up on Gulf Islands roads

Oo! | think | can make that work. Adam is actually at the leg on Monday the 29, so 2:30 (or later, up until
about 4:15) would work!

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

Thank you for taking the time to wiite to our office. Please be aware that due to the high volume of emails our
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

3
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message or any information herein. If you receive this message in error, please advise the sender immediately
by reply e-mail and delete this message.

From: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX [mailto:Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 11:29 AM

To: Clayton, Ryan <Ryan.Clayton@Ieg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Follow up on Gulf Islands roads

Hmm, | could definitely make something work on the 29" after 2:30PM, or anytime on the 30“‘,5'22
.22 so wouldn’t have any further availability until September. The 31* she will be in her
constit.

We would certainly be able to have staff meet with MLA Olsen OBO MCT if we’re unable to find a suitable date.

From: Clayton, Ryan <Ryan.Clayton@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: July 11, 2019 11:26 AM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Follow up on Gulf Islands roads

Hi Leah,

No worries! Unfortunately Adam needs to be back in the constituency office that afternoon and Wednesday is
full. Could we look at the following week? Wednesday the 315! and Thursday the 15! are currently completely
clear on our end. Wednesday the 7™ is also clear and Monday August 12" Adam has a meeting at the
legislature in the morning so he’d be available after 11am.

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
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 11:17 AM

To: Clayton, Ryan <Ryan.Clayton@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Follow up on Gulf Islands roads

Hi Ryan,
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Hate to have to do this, but wondering if there’s any further availability for MLA Olsen to meet with Minister Trevena
the week of the 22™? It’s becoming more likely that MCT will be travelling down from her constit. office Tuesday
morning and a Noon meeting is cutting it quite close for travel.

| can make any time at all Tuesday afternoon, or all day Wednesday work for this meeting.
Let me know!

Leah

From: Clayton, Ryan <Ryan.Clayton@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: July 5, 2019 3:10 PM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Follow up on Gulf Islands roads

If you could do 12 that might be better (it's about a 40 minute drive from the leg to our office). Otherwise we
can definitely make 12:30 work!

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
Sent: Friday, July 5, 2019 2:57 PM

To: Clayton, Ryan <Ryan.Clayton@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Follow up on Gulf Islands roads

We have 45 minutes reserved for the meeting so would be done by 1:15PM at the latest.. we also have space to move
this up to Noon to give him some extra travel time.

.. | totally understand!

From: Clayton, Ryan <Ryan.Clayton@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: July 5, 2019 2:54 PM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Follow up on Gulf Islands roads
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Sorry — | meant as long as he can get back by 1:30pm!
It's late on a Friday -_-;;

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
Sent: Friday, July 5, 2019 2:52 PM

To: Clayton, Ryan <Ryan.Clayton@Ieg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Follow up on Gulf Islands roads

Hi Ryan,
Appreciate your understanding. How about 12:30PM on July 23™?

Leah

From: Clayton, Ryan <Ryan.Clayton@|eg.bc.ca>

Sent: July 5, 2019 2:49 PM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Follow up on Gulf Islands roads

Hi Leah,

No worries. Currently he has a meeting at until 11am (that could be moved if necessary) and then another at
1:30pm. So between 11-1:30 something could work, accounting for travel.

Friday that week is totally open as well.
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

6
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
Sent: Friday, July 5, 2019 2:45 PM

To: Clayton, Ryan <Ryan.Clayton@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Follow up on Gulf Islands roads

Hi Ryan,

Due to unforeseen circumstances we are hoping to shift this meeting between Minister Trevena and MLA Olsen to the
week of July 22", Her availability is quite open on the 23" if you would like to suggest a time that works for MLA Olsen?

Also open to discuss alternates.

Thanks in advance,

Leah Waters

\ Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Claire Trevena

A Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure

o5 Direct: 778 974 6109

Main: 250 387 1978
Email: Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca

*| acknowledge and respect that | live, learn, and work on the traditional territories of the Lkwungen Peoples on whose traditional territories the
Lkwungen (Songhees), Wyomilth (Esquimalt), and WSANEC (Saanich) peoples have a continuous relationship with.
**plegse note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged information. Any

unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return
email and delete all copies

From: Transportation, Minister TRAN.EX

Sent: May 30, 2019 7:10 AM

To: Olsen.MLA, Adam LASS:EX <Adam.Olsen.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX <Minister.Transportation@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 286222 MO Response - RE: Follow up on Gulf Islands roads

Hi Ryan,

Thanks for the list of date options. Leah Waters or Charly Leverman will be in touch re setting up the meeting.
Best

Lynne

Lynne Stone
Executive Assistant to Hon. Claire Trevena
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Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Phone: 778-676-3562

From: Olsen.MLA, Adam

Sent: May 29, 2019 4:05 PM

To: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX
Subject: Follow up on Gulf Islands rozds

Hello Minister’s Office,

Adam has asked me to follow up cn the Minister’s offer following question period to meet and discuss the
challenges facing the southern Gulf Island roads.

| would be happy to coordinate with your office to set up this meeting. I'll try to give a good range of times that
currently work for us:

Afternoon, Monday June 17"

Morning Tuesday June 18"

Afternoon Wendesday, June 19™

Anytime except 12pm Thursday, June 20®
Anytime Monday, June 24"

Afternoon before 4pm, Tuesday June 25"

After that Adam $-22 so if those don’t work we're looking at Monday, July 15%
onwards.

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
Sent: July 26, 2019 12:22 PM
To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: Update on Keating Interchange

Sorry should have focused on your question.

Yes, this has been dealt with. The mtg was set up with MLA Mayor and MoT] staff, but then the Mayor cancelled at the
last minute — he no longer wanted the mtg.

So from MLA Olsen’s end and ours it is completed.

Hope this makes sense

Lynne

From: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Sent: July 26, 2019 11:37 AM

To: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Update on Keating Interchange

Do you know if this has been dealt with?

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
asked if | could follow up and requesst a meeting between himself, Mayor Windsor, and the Ministry (either the
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

From: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX |mailto:Minister.Transportation@gov.bc.ca]
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

Sent: August 19, 20197:12 AM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX; Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: "Investing in Infrastructure Program - British Columbia - Community, Culture and Recreation
Infrastructure”

Attachments: 20190816130850.pdf

Importance: High

Good Morning,

Could you put a copy of this in the minister's reading folder please.
Thanks

Lynne

From: Olsen, Adam s.17

Sent: August 16, 2019 2:05 PM

To: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX <Minister.Transportation@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Winter, Christina LASS:EX <Christina.Winter@leg.bc.ca>; Olsen.MLA, Adam LASS:EX <Adam.Olsen.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: "Investing in Infrastructure Program - British Columbia - Community, Culture and Recreation Infrastructure"
Importance: High

Hello Minister Trevena,

| am writing today to share with you a letter of support for the Community Hub at Meadowlane which is currently under
consideration for the "Investing in Infrastructure Program - British Columbia - Community, Culture and Recreation
Infrastructure."

Sincerely,

Adam Olsen, MLA

Saanich North and the Islands

Website <http://www.adamolsen.ca/> | Instagram <http://www.instagram.com/adamphillipolsen/> | Facebook
<http://www.facebook.com/OlsendMLA/>

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

This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to receive
this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, forward, disclose or take any action based on this message or any
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information herein. If you receive this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and
delete this message.

On 2019-08-16, 1:08 PM, "ricohmfd@leg.bc.ca" <ricohmfd@leg.bc.ca> wrote:
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LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY
of BRITISH COLUMBIA

ket

Adam Olsen MLA
Saanich North and the Islands

o —
Dear ARG L \f-é'/qu,

As the Member of B.C. Legislative Assembly for North Saanich and the Islands, | want to express
my sincere support for the Community Hub at Meadowlane on Salt Spring Island for funding
under the "Investing in Infrastructure Program - British Columbia - Community, Culture and
Recreation Infrastructure" program.

The Community Hub is a facility that will provide shared space for community groups, clubs and
island residents to gather, recreate, play, learn and engage in music, art and cultural activities.
No place like this exists on Salt Spring. With large and fully functional meeting space(s), support
facilities like fully accessible washrooms, ample parking, a kitchen and storage for materials and
supplies, community groups will finally have a place to meet and offer their programs and
services. Attheir recent AGM, the Salt Spring Seniors Society have voted to move out of their
old facility in favour of space in the Community Hub. Other groups have already begun to line
up to access space once the building is completed - hopefully in 2021.

Under an agreement with e Capital Regional District, this new facility would also serve as an
emergency response facility providing shelter and comfort during storms and emergencies like
the recent wind and snow events.

None of this will happen without support from all levels of government and the community.
Individuals and groups have already stepped-up to voice their support and back that up with
letters and commitments. Local support and funding can only go so far on a project of this
magnitude and we need the Provincial Government to take a leadership position - the Investing
in Infrastructure B.C. program is perfectly suited to assist.

The Gulf Islands Seniors Residence Society (GISRA) application for $6.2 million in support for the
16,600 sq ft of Community Hub space has passed all of the initial vetting and is currently being
reviewed in your office for approval. The total project exceeds $25 million and local financing
and funding has been identified to add to the Provincial Infrastructure funds and make this
facility a reality.
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| fully support the GISRA application and | heartily encourage you to give it favourable

consideration.

HI SW KE,

Adam Olsen

MLA for Saanich North and the Islands
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Sent: August 26, 2019 9:38 AM

To: Olsen.MLA, Adam LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Emcee SN- Highway 17 Keating X Road Event (Saanich) - August 26
Attachments: NR Keating X Rd.pdf

Hi Christina,

Does MLA Olsen need anything further for today’s event?
| have attached the final news release.

Regards,

Lynne

From: Olsen.MLA, Adam

Sent: August 21, 2019 11:32 AM

To: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Emcee SN- Highway 17 Keating X Road Event (Saanich) - August 26

Hello Lynne,

Thank you for sending these speaking notes for MLA Olsen. | will bring them to his attention.
All the best,

Christina Winter | Constituency Assistant

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

From: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 10:12 AM

To: Olsen.MLA, Adam <Adam.Olsen.MLA@Ileg.bc.ca>

Subject: Emcee SN- Highway 17 Keating X Road Event (Saanich) - August 26

1
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Good Morning MLA Olsen,

Please find attached your Emcee speaking notes for the Keating X Rd Event — August 26.

Let me know if you have any questions about this event or suggested changes to your emcee speaking notes.
I will send you the full event package - later this week.

Best regards,

Lynne

Lynne Stone

Executive Assistant to Hon. Claire Trevena
Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Phone: 778-676-3562
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Speaking Notes
for

Adam Olsen
MLA for Saanich North and the Islands

Patricia Bay Highway-
Keating X Road Flyover
Central Saanich Firehall #1
1512 Keating Cross Road, Central Saanich

Monday, Aug. 26, 2019
10:30 a.m.
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e Good morning.

¢ I’m Adam Olsen, MLA for Saanich North and
the Islands.

e We are gathered today on the territory of the
WSANEC peoples. [wuh-say-nech]

¢ I’'m glad you could join us today as we
announce an important safety improvement to
the Pat Bay Highway.

e |'d like to introduce our guests.

e Please welcome the Honourable Jonathan
Wilkinson, Minister of Fisheries, Oceans and
the Canadian Coast Guard and Member of
Parliament for North Vancouver.

e Minister Wilkinson is here today on behalf of
the Honourable Francgois-Philippe Champagne,
Minister of Infrastructure and Communities.
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¢ From the Province of B.C., Lisa Beare, Minister
of Tourism, Arts and Culture — on behalf of
Claire Trevena, Minister of Transportation and
Infrastructure.

e And from the District of Central Saanich, Mayor
Ryan Windsor.

e No matter where we live on the South Island,
we all rely on the Pat Bay Highway — and the
highway’s safety and reliability are important
to the entire region.

e With more on today’s announcement, please
welcome, from the Government of Canada,
Minister Jonathan Wilkinson.

(Minister Wilkinson speaks)

e Please welcome, from the Province of B.C.,
Minister Lisa Beare.

(Minister Beare speaks)
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e The District of Central Saanich is an important
partner in this project. Here is Central Saanich
mayor Ryan Windsor.

(Mayor Ryan Windsor speaks)
e Thanks, Ryan.

e Many of my constituents are regular users of
the Pat Bay Highway. The importance of this
safety improvement cannot be overstated.

e |'d like to thank Transportation and
Infrastructure Minister Claire Trevena and the
Government of B.C., along with the federal and
municipal partners, for making the Keating
Cross Road flyover a priority.

e And I'd like to thank you all for coming today.
END

(photo op following end of speeches)
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T W75 BRITISH
Canada @@ COILUMBIA
NEWS RELEASE COMMUNIQUE

For Immediate Release Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
2019TRANO0146-001646 Infrastructure Canada
Aug. 26, 2019

Improvements to Highway 17 to support safe, efficient travels in Central Saanich

SAANICHTON - Investing in modern transportation infrastructure is critical to connecting
communities, helping businesses compete, and creating a strong economy and middle class.

Jonathan Wilkinson, federal Minister of Fisheries, Oceans and the Canadian Coast Guard, on
behalf of Frangois-Philippe Champagne, Minister of Infrastructure and Communities; and Lisa
Beare, British Columbia’s Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture, on behalf of Claire Trevena,
B.C.’s Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure, have announced funding for a project to
improve the Highway 17 cerridor and create a new overpass at Keating Cross Road in Central
Saanich.

The project involves a new flyover overpass from the Patricia Bay Highway (Highway 17)
northbound to Keating Cross Road westbound, eliminating the left turn across highway traffic
onto Keating Cross Road. The project will also include a realigned southbound on-ramp to
Victoria.

These upgrades will allow vehicles to travel this busy corridor more safely and efficiently,
helping keep local businesses competitive and promote regional economic growth.

The Government of Canada is investing more than $16 million in this project through the New
Building Canada Fund, Provincial-Territorial Infrastructure Component—National and Regional
Projects, while the District of Central Saanich is contributing $2.5 million. The provincial
government’s contribution for the project is pending Treasury Board approval.

Quotes:

Jonathan Wilkinson, federal Minister of Fisheries, Oceans and the Canadian Coast Guard, on
behalf of Frangois-Philippe Champagne, Minister of Infrastructure and Communities -

“These improvements to Highway 17 will greatly alleviate the chronic congestion issues people
experience daily on this busy regional transportation route. Creating more vehicle capacity and
smoother traffic flow will allow people to spend less time on the road and more time at their
destinations, supporting economic activity and a higher quality of life.”

Lisa Beare, B.C.’s Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture, on behalf of Claire Trevena, Minister
of Transportation and Infrastructure —

“A new overpass will greatly improve safety at this busy intersection and will help prevent
collisions. Our government looks forward to working with our federal partners and the District
of Central Saanich as we launch the first phase of this important project.”
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Quick Facts:

+ Through the Investing in Canada infrastructure plan, the Government of Canada is
investing more than 5180 billion over 12 years in public transit projects, green
infrastructure, social infrastructure, trade and transportation routes, and Canada’s rural
and northern communities.

« More than $10.1 billion of this funding is supporting trade and transportation projects,
including S5 billion available for investment through the Canada Infrastructure Bank.

Learn More:

Investing in Canada Plan Project Map: http://www.infrastructure.gc.ca/map

Federal infrastructure investments in British Columbia:
http://www.infrastructure.gc.ca/investments-2002-investissements/bc-eng.html

Investing in Canada: Canada’s Long-Term Infrastructure Plan:
http://www.infrastructure.gc.ca/plan/icp-publication-pic-eng.html

Contacts:

Ann-Clara Vaillancourt Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Press Secretary Media Relations

Office of the Minister of Infrastructure and B.C. Government Communications and Public
Communities Engagement
ann-clara.vaillancourt@canada.ca 250 356-8241

613 697-3778

Infrastructure Canada

Media Relations

Email: infc.media.infc@canada.ca

Follow us on Twitter, Facchook and Instagram
Web: Infrastructure Canada

613 960-9251

Toll-free: 1 877 250-7154

Connect with the Province of B.C. at: news.gov.bc.ca/connect
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